
Amber Cabrera [KDC] 

From: Robert North [KDC] 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, May 5, 2021 4:07 PM 
Leisa Shepherd [KDC] 

Cc: Abby Works [KDC] 
Subject: RE: Manhattan - first meeting 

thanks 

From: Leisa Shepherd [KDC] <Leisa.Shepherd@ks.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 20214:06 PM 
To: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 
Cc: Abby Works [KOC] <Abby.Works1@ks.gov> 
Subject: RE: Manhattan - first meeting 

David is good w/ 30-min of his time and allowing you to finish it out w/ them after that. We'll go w/ 4:15pm and I'll send 
them all the invite. 
Thanks, 

LEISA SHEPHERD 
Executive Assistant to Lt. Governor David Toland 

Kansas Phone: 785.296.6790 
Cell: 785.230.0707 
Fax: 785.296.3665 

Kansascommerce.gov 

From: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 3:14 PM 
To: Leisa Shepherd [KDC] <Leisa.Shepherd@ks.gov> 
Subject: FW: Manhattan - first meeting 

Any dates/times that work for David? I assume Monday is out. e 
From: Marc Abbott <MAbbott@Polsinelli.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 2:58 PM 
To: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 
Cc: 'jnorton@gilmorebell.com' <jnorton@gilmorebell.com>; Rick Worner (RickWorner@nationalrealtyadvisors.net) 
<RickWorner@nationalrealtyadvisors.net>; Joe Oaks <J0aks@Polsinelli.com> 
Subject: Manhattan - first meeting 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless 
you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Bob, 
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We would like to schedule an in-person meeting in Topeka with you and the Secretary to present the Manhattan STAR 
bond project. Bob and Tracey DeBruyn are the developers, and they will already be in Topeka on the afternoon of May 
10. If you and David are available Monday afternoon we would like to meet then, or if just you are available we would 
still like to meet with you. Otherwise, please let us know of possible meeting times. 

Marcus G. Abbott 
Shareholder 

mabbott@polsinelli.com 

816.572.4778 
900 W. 48th Place, Suite 900 
Kansas City, MO 64112 

IN 
Polsinelli PC, Polsindii LLP in California 

polsinelli.com 

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) ATTORNEY - CLIENT PRIVILEGED 
COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM 
DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee(s) named herein. If you are not an Addressee, or the 
person responsible for delivering this to an Addressee, you are hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this 
message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail message in error, please reply to the sender and take the 
steps necessary to delete the message completely from your computer system. 
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Amber Cabrera [KDC] 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Norton, Joe (G&B) <JNORTON@GilmoreBell.com> 
Wednesday, May 5, 2021 4:23 PM 
Robert North [KDC] 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL]: FW: Manhattan - first meeting 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless 
you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Bob: please see below. The City would like to be involved in the meeting between developers and Lt Gov. Is that 
possible either in person or via Zoom? 

Sent from my iPad 

Joe L. Norton 
Gilmore & Bell, P.C. 
100 N. Main, Suite 800 
Wichita, KS. 67202 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Jason Hilgers <HILGERS@cityofmhk.com> 
Date: May 5, 2021 at 4:12:59 PM CDT 
To: "Norton, Joe (G&B)" <JNORTON@gilmorebell.com>, "'Bill Frost' (frost@mfoilaw.com)" 
<frost@mfoilaw.com> 
Cc: "Herrmann, Garth (G&B)" <gherrmann@gilmorebell.com>, "Eck, Dominic (G&B)" 
<deck@gilmorebell.com>, "Middleton, Johnna (G&B)" <jmiddleton@gilmorebell.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]: FW: Manhattan - first meeting 

Yes, I suggested the meeting to the DeBruyns w Doc. I included the city and chamber in the 
suggestion. Didn't realize they had reached out already. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Norton, Joe (G&B) <JNORTON@GilmoreBell.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 3:59:57 PM 
To: Jason Hilgers <HILGERS@cityofmhk.com>; 'Bill Frost' (frost@mfoilaw.com) <frost@mfoilaw.com> 
Cc: Herrmann, Garth (G&B) <gherrmann@GilmoreBell.com>; Eck, Dominic (G&B) 
<deck@gilmorebell.com>; Middleton, Johnna (G&B) <jmiddleton@gilmorebell.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: FW: Manhattan - first meeting 

Jason: FYI 

1 



Would you like to be invited for the meeting between DOC and the Developer, could probably arrange 
that with Bob North?? 

Joe L Norton, Esq. I Gilmore & Bell, P.C. 
One Main Place I 100 North Main I Wichita, KS I 67202 
Phone: (316) 267-2091 I Direct: (316) 303-3108 I Mobile: (316) 20<l-4154 I Fax: (316) 262-6(;;:?3 
jnorton@gilmorebell.com 

From: Marc Abbott <MAbbott@Polsinelli.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 2:58 PM 
To: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 
Cc: Norton, Joe (G&B) <JNORTON@GilmoreBell.com>; Rick Worner 
(RickWorner@nationalrealtyadvisors.net) <RickWorner@nationalrealtyadvisors.net>; Joe Oaks 
<J0aks@Polsinelli.com> 
Subject: Manhattan - first meeting 

Bob, 

We would like to schedule an in-person meeting in Topeka with you and the Secretary to present the 
Manhattan STAR bond project. Bob and Tracey DeBruyn are the developers, and they will already be in 
Topeka on the afternoon of May 10. If you and David are available Monday afternoon we would like to 
meet then, or if just you are available we would still like to meet with you. Otherwise, please let us 
know of possible meeting times. 

Marcus G. Abbott 
Shareholder 

mabbott@polsinelli.com 

816.572.4778 
900 W. 48th Place, Suite 900 
Kansas City, MO 64112 

POL51 r>J E:LLI 
Polsine!li PC, Polsineili LLP in Caiifornia 

polsinelli.com 

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) ATTORNEY - CLIENT 
PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE 
PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee(s) 
named herein. If you are not an Addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this to an Addressee, 
you are hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is prohibited. If you have 
received this electronic mail message in error, please reply to the sender and take the steps necessary to 
delete the message completely from your computer system. 

This is 2111 electronic iriail transmisslon from the law firrn of Gilrnore & Bell, P .C. and may contaln infotrniltion 
that is privileged, confidential, and protected by the attorney client or attorney-work product privil,xies. It 
is intended only for the acklressEes. If you are not an addressee,. note that any disclosuri:\ copyinq, 
distribution or use of thE:, contents of this message is prohibited. U you have received this transmission in 
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error, please notify ris irnrnediately via return e-mail to the srnder and then delete t:he me,;:,aqe or you 
may call the sender at telephone number l-(800) 844-3237. lJ11le'.,s otherwise specifically stated herei11, 
any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this comrrnmication is not intended m written to be used, and 
cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promotinq, 
marketing, or recommending to another party any trnnsc\Ction or matter addressed herein. 

El CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
1,, rd unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

This is an electronic mail transmission from the law firm of Gilmore & Bell, P.C. ancl may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential, and protected by the attorney-client or attorney-work product privileges. It is intended only for the 
addressees. lf you are not an addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this 
message is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in errnr I please notify us irnrnediately via return e maii lo the 
sender and then delete the message or you may call the sender at telephone number 1-(800) B44-3232. Unies~; otherwise 
specifically stated herein, c111y U.S. federal tax advice contained in this cmmnunication is not intended or written to I>;:' used, 
ancl G3nnot be used, for tr1e purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promotin(J, rnarketing, 
or recornmencling to another party m1y transaction 01- matter addressed herein. 

3 



Amber Cabrera [KDC] 

From: Robert North [KDC] 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, May 5, 2021 4:47 PM 
Norton, Joe (G&B) 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: FW: Manhattan - first meeting 

No problem, do we need to set up for a teams meeting? We are meeting in person and can 
accommodate a few more if that's preferred. 

From: Norton, Joe (G&B) <JNORTON@GilmoreBell.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 20214:23 PM 
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
One Main Place I 100 North Main I Wichita, l<S I 67202 
DI ("IC) 267 20° 1 I')' l (~'1 6) c:io3 r•·1r) 0 I ···1·'1 ·-··1(') )[''l.' ii1l'.;/l' c (r'16' ""('2' 'T"Y) I 1one: j .u _ - _ '::! 1. L irec:: j1 :.J : 3 . u r110 ll E:: (.>u ,_ ,+-r ,,/1 I r·ax: .) . ) /1..L u.u.:1 
j norton@gilmorebell .com 

From: Marc Abbott <MAbbott@Polsinelli.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 2:58 PM 

To: Robert North [KOC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 
Cc: Norton, Joe (G&B) <JNORTON@GilmoreBell.com>; Rick Worner 

(RickWorner@nationalrealtyadvisors.net) <RickWorner@nationalrealtyadvisors.net>; Joe Oaks 

<JOaks@Polsinelli.com> 

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

900 W 48th Place, Suite 900 
Kansas City, MO 64112 

POL.S,1 f'~ ELLI 
Poisinelii PC. Polsineili LLP in California 

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

This is an electronic mail transmission from l:he law firrn of Gilrnore & Bell, P,C. and may contain iriforrrnition 
that is prfvileged 1 confidential, c1nd protected by the attorney client m attorney-work product privile<Jes. n 
is intend(~d only for the addressees. If you are not dn addressee, note that any disclosun!1 copyinq, 
distribution or use of the contents of this rnessage is prohibil,'.d. If you have received this transmission in 
error, please notify us irnrnec!iately via return e-mail to the sender and then delete the rn('SSi~CJC' or you 
may call the sender at telephone number 1·(800) 84'l·3232. Unless otherwise specifically stJted huein, 
any US. federal tax advice contained in this cornrnunie:1Uon is not intended or written to l:.Je used, and 
um not be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Intcnml Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, 
marketing, or recornrnencling to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

This is an eleclr(mic mail transrni,;sicm from the law firm of Gilmore i.¼ f3(~1!, P.C. and may contain iniz)rm,1Uon that is 
privileged, confidential, and protected by the attorney-client: or attorney-work pmduct privileges. It is i11t(:ncled only tor the 
addressees. If you arc not an addressee, note that any disclosure, copyinq 1 distribution or use of the contents of this 
message is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, pk~2!Sf: notify us imrnecliately vi;i return e--rnaii to the 
sender and then delete the message or you may call the sender cit telephone number 1·(800) 84+3232., Uriles~, otherwise 
specifically stated herein, any US federal tax 01elvice contained in this cornrnunication is not intended 01 written to be used, 
and cannot be u:,eci 1 for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties urnler the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) pl'ornoting, ITliirkctintJ, 
or recommending to another party any transaction or matter adckessed herein, 
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Amber Cabrera [KOC] 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Marc Abbott <MAbbott@Polsinelli.com> 
Wednesday, May 5, 2021 4:44 PM 
Robert North [KDC] 
jnorton@gilmorebell.com;Rick Worner (RickWorner@nationalrealtyadvisors.net);Joe 
Oaks 

Subject: Re: Manhattan - first meeting 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless 
you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Yes, that's fine. 

Marc Abbott 

On May 5, 2021, at 4:37 PM, Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> wrote: 

Marc, any issue with the city participating? They were copied on one of the emails 
and want to be included although by zoom I believe. 
Thanks. 

From: Marc Abbott <MAbbott@Polsinelli.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 20214:16 PM 

To: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 
Cc: 'jnorton@gilmorebell.com' <jnorton@gilmorebell.com>; Rick Worner 
(RickWorner@nationalrealtyadvisors.net) <RickWorner@nationalrealtyadvisors.net>; Joe Oaks 

<J0aks@Polsinelli.com> 
Subject: RE: Manhattan - first meeting 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Thanks Bob. See you on Monday. 

Marcus G. Abbott 
Shareholder 

mabbott@polsinelli.com 

816.572.4778 
900 W. 48th Place, Suite 900 
Kansas City, MO 64112 

<image00l .png> 
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Polsinelli PC, Po!sinelli LLP in Cailfornia 

polsinelli.com 

From: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 20214:07 PM 
To: Marc Abbott <MAbbott@Polsinelli.com> 
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

robert.north@ks.gov 

Actually it looks like 415 might work. We will confirm. 

From: Marc Abbott <MAbbott@Polsinelli.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 20212:58 PM 
To: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 
Cc: 'jnorton@gilmorebell.com' <inorton@gilrnorebell.com>; Rick Worner 
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

<image00 1. png> 
Polsineili PC, Po!sinelli Ll.P in California 

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

Jason Hilgers <HILGERS@cityofmhk.com> 
Thursday, May 6, 2021 10:03 AM 

To: Robert North [KDC];'Norton, Joe (G&B)' 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: FW: Manhattan - first meeting 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless 
you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Ron and I will be there in person. 

Thanks 
Jason 

From: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 9:35 AM 
To: Jason Hilgers <HILGERS@cityofmhk.com>; 'Norton, Joe (G&B)' <JNORTON@GilmoreBell.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: FW: Manhattan - first meeting 

415-500. Monday the 10th
. 

From: Jason Hilgers <HILGERS@cityofmhk.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 9:34 AM 
To: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov>; 'Norton, Joe (G&B)' <JNORTON@GilmoreBell.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: FW: Manhattan - first meeting 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless 
you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

What time is the meeting? 

From: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 9:31 AM 
To: Jason Hilgers <HILGERS@cityofmhk.com>; 'Norton, Joe (G&B)' <JNORTON@GilmoreBell.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: FW: Manhattan - first meeting 

Its definitely not a needs to be there deal. We can connect you and Joe by Teams and that 
would be fine. You are welcome to be here as well. I assume the main purpose is for the 
DeBruynes to meet David, etc. David has 30 minutes and I have another 15 if necessary so will 
be fairly short. 
If its more practical to use Teams let me know and we will get that set up. 
Bob 

From: Jason Hilgers <HILGERS@cityofmhk.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 8:09 AM 
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To: 'Norton, Joe (G&B)' <JNORTON@GilmoreBell.com> 
Cc: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 
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

You let me know what works best for you and the Secretary Toland. If I need to be there Monday afternoon because 
everyone else plans to be in person - I will make that happen. 

Thanks 

Jason 

From: Norton, Joe (G&B) <JNORTON@GilmoreBell.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 9:05 PM 
To: Jason Hilgers <HILGERS@cityofmhk.com> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]: FW: Manhattan - first meeting 

Joe L. Norton, Esq. I Gilmore & Bell, P.C. 
0 fyj . 01 I j 00 N ti ~r . I vv· . ·t i·c I E'/'207 ne 1 IaIn , ,ace 1 . or: 1 1•lam Ict1I a, '") ) ..... 
Pl (316") ....... , •;·og1 I[)' t (3·15··) '30'' 3108' '·1 '·1 •. ,.,6' ·2(1 /i •·ir· 1 I•· ("'1/"> ')r''> 6C2" 11onc: .. i()/·. . Irec: •·. . .)-.. 1 IvouI c: (:>1 ) . r+'h.Y,, i·ax: .). oJ ,o✓.·- .) .) 

jnorton@gilmorebell.com 

From: Norton, Joe (G&B) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 20214:56 PM 
To: HILGERS JASON <HILGERS@ci.manhattan.ks.us> 
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL]: FW: Manhattan - first meeting 

Do you want in-person or Zoom? 

Sent from my iPhone 

Joe L. Norton 
Gilmore & Bell, P.C. 
100 N. Main, Suite 800 
Wichita, KS 67202 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Robert North [KDC]" <Robert.North@ks.gov> 

Date: May 5, 2021 at 4:47:07 PM CDT 
To: "Norton, Joe (G&B)" <JNORTON@gilmorebell.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: FW: Manhattan - first meeting 
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No problem, do we need to set up for a teams meeting? We are meeting in 
person and can accommodate a few more if that's preferred. 

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

Bob: please see below. The City would like to be involved in the meeting between developers and Lt 
Gov. Is that possible either in person or via Zoom? 

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
To: "Norton, Joe (G&B)" <JNORTON@gilmorebell.com>, "'Bill Frost' 
(frost@mfoilaw.com)" <frost@mfoilaw.com> 
Cc: "Herrmann, Garth (G&B)" <gherrmann@gilmorebell.com>, "Eck, Dominic (G&B)" 
<deck@gilmorebell.com>, "Middleton, Johnna (G&B)" <jmiddleton@gilmorebell.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]: FW: Manhattan - first meeting 

Yes, I suggested the meeting to the DeBruyns w Doc. I included the city and chamber in 
the suggestion. Didn't realize they had reached out already. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Norton, Joe (G&B) <JNORTON@GilmoreBell.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 3:59:57 PM 
To: Jason Hilgers <HILGERS@cityofmhk.com>; 'Bill Frost' (frost@mfoilaw.com) 
<frost@mfoilaw.com> 
Cc: Herrmann, Garth (G&B) <gherrmann@GilmoreBell.com>; Eck, Dominic (G&B) 
<deck@gilmorebell.com>; Middleton, Johnna (G&B) <imiddleton@gilmorebell.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: FW: Manhattan first meeting 

Jason: FYI 
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Would you like to be invited for the meeting between DOC and the Developer, could 

probably arrange that with Bob North?? 

Joe L. Norton, Esq. I Gilmore & Bell, P.C. 
One Main Place I 100 North Main I \Nichlta, l<S I 6Tl02 
0 1 · (316) 2c·7 '()CJj ID'' t· (31E') ·:,1)3 ··:-•1ci 0 1 v1 1 ·1·· (<;16) "}() 1 411" 1 Ir·. · ;,·,•c·) , 1one. . . ,.\.) ·c:.. . . ,. lrf:C .... ) .J, ·.> u 1 110 JI e .. ) , ,_ ,,. 1.:Y', 1·c1x. \,:.J.L) 

262-6523 
jnorton@gilmorebell.com 

From: Marc Abbott <MAbbott@Polsinelli.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 2:58 PM 
To: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 

Cc: Norton, Joe {G&B) <JNORTON@GilmoreBell.com>; Rick Worner 

(RickWorner@nationalrealtyadvisors.net) <RickWorner@nationalrealtyadvisors.net>; 
Joe Oaks <J0aks@Polsinelli.com> 

Subject: Manhattan - first meeting 

Bob, 

We would like to schedule an in-person meeting in Topeka with you and the Secretary 

to present the Manhattan STAR bond project. Bob and Tracey DeBruyn are the 
developers, and they will already be in Topeka on the afternoon of May 10. If you and 

David are available Monday afternoon we would like to meet then, or if just you are 
available we would still like to meet with you. Otherwise, please let us know of possible 

meeting times. 

Marcus G. Abbott 
Shareholder 

mabbott@polsinelli.com 

816.572.4778 
900 W 48th Place, Suite 900 
Kansas City, MO 64112 

POLSI i\J ELLI 
Poisineili PC, Polsineili LLP in California 

polsinelli.com 

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) 
ATTORNEY - CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, 
PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM 
DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee(s) named herein. If 
you are not an Addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this to an Addressee, 
you are hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is prohibited. If 
you have received this electronic mail message in error, please reply to the sender and 
take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your computer system. 
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This is an electronic mail transrnis:,ion from the !aw firm of Gilmore z~ Bell, P.C ;.1nd may 
contain information that is privile(Jed, confidential, ;ind protectc,d liy the attorney client or 
,ittorney--v-mrk pmcluct privileges. It is intended only fm the adclres~;e,~s. If you arc riol an 
acldresse(-:\ note that any disclosurt\ copyin(J, distributirn1 or use of the ccmte11ts or this 
rne:;sage is prohibitc.cl. If you have i'eceivecl thi', ti an:;mis',ion in error, please notify us 
irnrnecliately via return e-mail to thE.· s12nck1 ancl ! hen delete the rness21fJC; 01 you mciy call 
the sender at telephone nurnber 1,.(800) fHl· 373?, Unless otherwise specifiec1l!y st;1tc:r! 
herein, any U.S. federal tax advice contained i11 tliis communication is not intended or 
written to be used, and rnnnot be used, for the puqJo'.;c of (i) avoiding penaltie'., u11d,:r the 
Internal Revenue Cocle or (ii) promoting, rnarketinq, or recornrnending to anoU1e:,r p,11ty 
any transaction or rnatter acldress2d he:rein. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

This is an 2l2ctronic rnail trnlismission from the law filrn of Cilnime t1 8ell, P,C, and may contai11 ir1lo1mation 
that is privileged, confidential, ancl protected by the attorney-client 01 attorney-work procluct p11vileqes. It 
is intended only for the addressees. ff you <11c not an ncidn::',St:e, note that: any disclo~;ure, copyin~J, 
distribution or use of the contents of this Iw:s:;aqe is prohihil:t:cl. If you have received \:his trilll'.:rnission in 
error, please notify us irnrnedial:ely via return e rnail \o lhe :,ender and then delete the nk,Ssi.19e or you 
may call the sender at telephone number 1-(G00) [VH 323?. Un!es,, otherwise specifically stated hert!in, 
any U5. fc~cieral tax advice contained in this communication f,; not intended or written to be used, and 
cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoicling penaltiec., unclcr the Intenv1I Revenue Cock: or (ii) p101notincL 
marketin9, or recommending to another party any tl'c1nst1ction or rnattcr addressed herein, 

This is an electronic rnail transmission from the law finn of Gilmore iv, Bell, P ,C, and may contain inioi rnation tl1e1t is 
privileged, confidential, and pmtectecl by the: attor-riey client or c1Uorncy-wmk product privileqes. It i'., int,:11ek:,d only for the 
addressees. If you are not an addressee, note that any cfr;ck)',ure, copyinq, distribution or use \)f th<: contents of thb 
message is prohibited. If you have rc~ceived this transmission in E:iTOI', pleilse notify us immeclicitely vi;1 i<'Urn e·niail to the 
sencler and then delete the messa§Je or you may ca!I the sender dt telephone number 1-(800) Wf+323L Unless otherwise 
specifically s1.:aied herein, any U.S. federal tax advice contdined in thb conirnunication h not intf:nded nr w1 iUcn to used, 
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoidin9 penalties urirler Uw, Internal Revenue Code or (ii) pioinotinq, m;irketing, 
or recornrnenclinq to another patty rniy transaction or flldtter adckcssed herein. 
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Amber Cabrera [KDC] 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robert North [KOC] 
Thursday, May 6, 2021 10:35 AM 
Norton, Joe (G&B);Jason Hilgers 
RE: [EXTERNAL]: FW: Manhattan - first meeting 

Ok sounds good. look forward to seeing all of you. 

From: Norton, Joe (G&B) <JNORTON@GilmoreBell.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 202110:10 AM 
To: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov>; Jason Hilgers <HILGERS@cityofmhk.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: FW: Manhattan - first meeting 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless 

you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Thanks Bob. I will plan to attend in person because I have other business in Topeka on Monday. 

Joe L. Norton, Esq. I Gilmore & Bell, P.C. 
One Main I lOO North Main I 1<S I 67202 
Phone: 267-2091 I Direct: 303-3108 I Mobile: 
inorton@gilmorebell.com 

From: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 9:31 AM 

262-6523 

To: Jason Hilgers <HILGERS@cityofmhk.com>; Norton, Joe (G&B) <JNORTON@GilmoreBell.com> 

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
One Main Place I 1.00 North Main I Wichita, KS I 67702 
Pl (316) 2C"' ·2oc;1 I D' ' ("':l () "03 ''10° I M l 'I (''1 ~, ')() l 4' r::4 I ,, ('"'J ') 2('2 ('l'2'' ,one: ,v/· ... ~ 1recc: .:, .. 1 .:i. ·3. o .0J1e: .).I.:);,:',· .J.) : l·ax: .,.b .. ,J.·:L1 .. .'! 

jnorton@gilmorebell .com 

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
<deck@gilmorebell.com>, "Middleton, Johnna (G&B)" <imiddleton@gilmorebell.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]: FW: Manhattan - first meeting 

Yes, I suggested the meeting to the DeBruyns w DoC. I included the city and chamber in 
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
One Mc1in Place I 1.00 North Main I Wichita, l<S I 6TW2 
"JI ("'16' ")'"7 2('91 11)' ' ··• 1 ~·- '!{)'' •1 ·1t)'l I . ' I ·1 ('·•1 ~) )'). /IJ'C'i I , .. I ,lone: _) ) ,_\) .... ): . ll'E;CC (.)1.tl) :)".)·:, (; . l'>'fO )! e: .:i l) .. l 't·"'i .. )"1 t·ax: 

26) 6523 
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
Joe Oaks <JOaks@Polsinelli.com> 
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

rnabbott@polsinelli.com 

816.572.4778 
900 W 48th Place, Suite 900 
Kansas City, MO 64112 

POLS! r,J ELLI 
Po!sine!ii PC, Po!sine!li LLP in California 

polsinelli.corn 

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

This is an electronic rnail trm1s1-r1is'.;ion from the !av; finn of Ciilmore <<\ Bell, P.C ,md may 
contain information th,it is privilecJecl, confidential, 2mc! pmtected by lhE:' attorney-client or 
attorney-work product privileges. Jt is intended only for the addressees, If you ,,re not an 
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addresi;ee, note that any disclosure, copyim.J, distribution or use of the conte:,nts of :I 1!'.; 

message is prohibited. If yrn1 have recf:ived thi'.; trnnsmission in error, please notify us 
irmnediately vi;:-, return e-mail to the sender aml then de:,letr tile messacJe or you may call 
the sender at telephone numbf:r 1-(800) M4-3:>3?. I.Jnli::,ss othe1wise specifically staiHl 
herein, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this cummunication is not in\encfod or 
written to be used, ancl ec1r1not be u:;ed, for the purpD',e or (i) avoiding penaltii.~'.:, under Uw 
Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, nvitkei:inq, or recorrnnencling to another purty 
dny transaction or rnatter addressed herein. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

This i:; an electronic mail 1:ransrnisskm from the law firm oi Ci!rnrm: //" Ddl, P.C ;mcl nmy cunt:11,1 infr)1niation 
that b privileqecl, confidential, and protected try the attorney-client or attorney-work product privileQes. It 
is intenciecl only for tile addressees. If you an" not rn1 aclcin°ssc~E::, note that any disclos11rc\ copyi119, 
distribution or use of the contents of this mw;saqe i:, proh1b1tccL lf you have received this t:ran',ff1ission in 
error, plcw:;e notify us immediately via return r:-rn,iil lo ihe sender and then delete the 1l,C'/,,:1(Jf: or you 
may call the sender at teiepl 1one nun1bcr l (BOO) t544·3? 5L llnl~:•:;', otherwise spedficaliy ,,lated herein, 
any U,S, federal tax advice contained in U1i~, co1rnnur1ic1Uot1 i:; not intended or writ:Len to w;ed, .:ind 
cannot bi: used, fm the purpo:;e of (i) avoiclinD pr:nalUe:; under the l ntar1<1I Revenue Code or (ii) pmrno1inq 1 

rnarketinq, or recornmending to another party any tran:,tiction or 1nr1tter ;,cldressed hecein. 

This is an electronic rnail tn:msmission trorn the law firn1 of Gilmore & Bell, P,C zincl rnay contain information that is 
privileged, confidenU,;1 1 and protected by the attorney-client ur dltomE-ywurk product privilege'.,. lJ is inle11dccl only for the 
addressees. If you are not an addressee, note thc1t arry clisc!o:,,ure, copyin~J, distrib11Uon or \!Sc (;f U1e contE,ncs of this 
message is prohibited. Jf you have received this trrnismission in t:rror1 pledsEi notify us irnrnedicitely vid return t~ mail to the 
sender ancl then clelete the rm':ssarw or you may call th(~ sencler di telephone number l-(800) l-H4 32P. lJnles'.; otherwise 
specifically stated rH~rein, any U.S. federal tax advice containt::cl in this communication is not intended or written to be used, 
ancl cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties und<c•r· tile Internal !{eve11ue Cocle ur (ii) prmnotinCJ, rnarketing, 
or recomrnenclirHJ to another pa:ty ,iny tr2ms,xtion or matter ziclcil'es~;ed herein, 

This is an electmnic mail transmis:,ior1 from the law firrn of Gilmore g,. Bell, P ,C, and may col\Llin infonnation that is 
privileged, confidential, and protected by the attorney-client or aUornev v1mk prnclucl: privileges. It is intended only for the 
addressees. If you are not an acJdre,;see, note that any disclosurt~, copyinq, distribution or use or the contents of thi 1, 

message is prohibited. If you have received this tr2msmissiun i11 enor, pk;c1se noury us imrnecli21tely via n2curn e-rnail to the 
sender and then delete the messaqe or you may call the ';enck:r c1t telephone nurnbe1 1-·(800) 84!\3?3L Unles:, otherwise 
specifically statrd herei11r any US federal tax advice contdi11ed in this communication is not inter1dcd 01 written to be used, 
and cannot: be tl'.o(:d, for thti purpose of (i) avoidirHJ perwltie'., urnJer the 111\(:nml R(:Venue Code or (ii) promoting, rnarketing, 
or recornrnending to another party any transaction or rn;ittt:r i:lddn::;<::cd herein, 
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Amber Cabrera [KDC] 

From: Robert North [KDC] 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, June 3, 2021 10:18 AM 
Leisa Shepherd [KDC] 

Cc: Abby Works [KDC] 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Village East STAR District Expansion - Approval needed by June 9 
RE: update on Homefield 

We need to find 15-30 minutes with david to discuss this project. Ideally prior to the 9th 

although we can manage if its after that date. Thanks. 

From: Riekhof, Gina (G&B) <GRIEKHOF@GilmoreBell.com> 

Sent: Thursday, June 3, 202110:01 AM 
To: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 

Cc: Lasala, Todd <todd.lasala@stinson.com> 

Subject: Village East STAR District Expansion - Approval needed by June 9 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless 

you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Bob, 

Should we try and find a time separately for you, Todd and I to discuss the schedule? As I noted in my email to you on 

May 26, we will need by June 9 a finding by Commerce that the proposed 2021 Expanded District is an eligible 

area. Maybe that part is not a big deal for the Lt. Governor, and we can wait until after our June 9 meet to regroup on 

other, more substantive issues. But, I wanted to remind you about timing and offer a discussion in advance in case it's 
helpful. 

We will draft a formal request letter and send it later this week, and also provide a draft approval letter, hopefully to 

make the process easier for you. 

Gina 

Gina Riekhof I Gilmore & Bell, P.C. 
2405 Grand I Suite 1100 I l<ansas City, MO 64108 
Main: 221--1000 I Direct: 218-7536 I Fax: 221-1018 
griekhof@gilmorebell.com 

From: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 202110:06 PM 
To: Korb Maxwell <KMaxwell@polsinelli.com> 

Cc: Brittany Moore <BMoore@polsinellLcom>; Robb Heineman <robb@gohomefield.com>; dbach 

<dbach@wycokck.org>; Katherine Carttar <kcarttar@wycokck.org>; LaSala, Todd <todd.lasala@stinson.com>; Riekhof, 

Gina (G&B) <GRIEKHOF@GllmoreBell.com>; Curtis Petersen <CPetersen@polsinelli.com> 
Subject: Re: update on Homefield 
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Let's book it. Thanks. 

On Jun 1, 2021, at 7:34 PM, Korb Maxwell <l<Maxwell@polsinelli.com> wrote: 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Thanks Bob. Looking forward to same. 

From: Brittany Moore <BMoore@Polsinelli.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 7:29 PM 
To: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov>; Korb Maxwell <l<Maxwell@Polsinelli.com>; Robb 
Heineman <robb@gohomefield.com>; dbach <dbach@wycokck.org>; Katherine Carttar 
<kcarttar@wycokck.org>; LaSala, Todd <todd.lasala@stinson.com>; Riekhof, Gina (G&B) 
<GRIEl<HOF@gilmorebell.com>; Curtis Petersen <CPetersen@Polsinelli.com> 
Subject: RE: update on Homefield 

The 9th from 1pm - 2pm works on our side. 

Thanks, 

Brittany Moore 
Legal Administrative Assistant 

bmoore@polsinelli.com 

816.572.4414 

900 W 48th Place, Suite 900 
Kansas City, MO 64112 

polsinelli.com 

<image001.png> 
Polsinelli PC. Polsinelli LLP in California 

From: Robert North [KOC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 20211:22 PM 
To: !<orb Maxwell <l<Maxwell@Polsinelli.com>; Robb Heineman <robb@gohomefield.com>; dbach 
<dbach@wycokck.org>; Katherine Carttar <kcarttar@wycokck.org>; LaSala, Todd 
<todd.lasala@stinson.com>; Riekhof, Gina (G&B) <GRIEKHOF@gilmorebell.com>; Curtis Petersen 
<CPetersen@Polsinelli.com> 
Cc: Brittany Moore <BMoore@Polsinelli.com> 
Subject: RE: update on Homefield 
Importance: High 
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S0000, David can meet the 9th between 1-230. If that doesn't work, we are 
looking at the week after. His schedule is obviously very tight and I apologize for 
that. 
Bob 

From: Korb Maxwell <KMaxwell@Polsinelli.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 7:19 AM 
To: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov>; Robb Heineman <robb@gohomefield.com>; dbach 
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

Thanks Bob and team ... would any of the following work: 

Wednesday 6/2: 3pm - 5pm 

Thursday 6/3: 10:30am -12pm 

Sent from my iPad 

On May 26, 2021, at 3:30 PM, Korb Maxwell <KMaxwell@polsinelli.com> wrote: 

Bob let us circle on our side, get times to you and the UG. 

From: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 9:33 AM 
To: Robb Heineman <robb@gohomefield.com>; Korb Maxwell 
<KMaxwell@Polsinelli.com>; 'dbach' <dbach@wycokck.org>; Katherine Carttar 
<kcarttar@wycokck.org>; LaSala, Todd <todd.lasala@stinson.com>; Riekhof, Gina {G&B) 
<GRIEKHOF@GilmoreBell.com>; Curtis Petersen <CPetersen@Polsinelli.com> 
Subject: update on Homefield 
Importance: High 

robert.north@ks.gov 

All, David is looking for an update on this project with an emphasis 
on project land acquisition and footprint, siting of the various project 
components and status of discussions with retail and entertainment 
operators, etc. 
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Are there some dates/times next week that would work for your 
team? 
Bob 

Robert E. North 
Chief Attorney 
Kansas Department of Commerce 

1000 S.W. Jackson St., Suite 100 
Topeka, KS 66612-1354 
Phone: 785.296.1913 

Fax: 785.296.6809 
KansasCommerce.gov 

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

This is an electmnic mail transmission from the law firm of Gilmore & Bell, P,C and may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential, and protected by the attorney-client or attorney-work product prlvi!eges. It is intended only for the 
addressees. lf you are not an addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of trie contents of this 
rnessage is prohibited. If you have received this transrnission in e1wrr please notify us irnmediateiy via return e-mail to the 
sender and then delete the message or you may call the sender at telephone number 1-(800) 844-3232. Unless otherwise 
specifically stated herein, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, 
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) prnmoting, marketing, 
or recommending to another party any transaction or matter add1,essed herein. 
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Amber Cabrera [KDC] 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Norton, Joe (G&B) <JNORTON@GilmoreBell.com> 
Wednesday, June 2, 2021 9:51 AM 
Robert North [KDC] 

Subject: Re: ST AR Bond letter 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless 
you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Thx 

Sent from my iPhone 

Joe L. Norton 
Gilmore & Bell, P.C. 
100 N. Main, Suite 800 
Wichita, KS 67202 

On Jun 2, 2021, at 8:48 AM, Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> wrote: 

Thanks Joe. I hope to get letter back before the end of the week. 

From: Norton, Joe (G&B) <JNORTON@GilmoreBell.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 4:28 PM 
To: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: STAR Bond letter 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

FYI 

Have a good Holiday weekend! 

Sent from my iPhone 

Joe L. Norton 
Gilmore & Bell, P.C. 
100 N. Main, Suite 800 
Wichita, KS 67202 
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Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Nelson, De" <DNelson@wichita.gov> 
Date: May 28, 2021 at 3:25:12 PM CDT 
To: "Rigby, Scot" <SRigby@wichita.gov>, "Norton, Joe (G&B)" 
<JNORTON@gilmorebell.com> 
Cc: "Elder, Mark" <MElder@wichita.gov>, "Goodpasture, Tim" 
<TGoodpasture@wichita.gov> 
Subject: RE: STAR Bond letter 

Attached is a pdf of the signed letter. I don't have an email address for Robert 
North, but did include Joe Norton. 

De 

De Nelson I Executive Assistant I City Manager's Office 
City of Wichita 
455 N. Main, 13th Floor I Wichita, KS 67202 
dnelson@wichita.gov 
Direct: 316.269-4704 I Main: 316-268-4351 

From: Rigby, Scot <SRigby@wichita.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 28, 202110:33 AM 
To: Layton, Robert <RLayton@wichita.gov>; Nelson, De <DNelson@wichita.gov> 
Subject: STAR Bond letter 

De, we need to have Bob sign this letter so we can send up to the Lt. Gov/Sec of 
Commerce today. It has been reviewed by Joe Norton as well. 

Scot Rigby 
Assistant City Manager, City of Wichita 
316-269-4702 

This is an electronic mail transmission frorn the law firm of Gilmore & Bell, PL and may contain information 
that is privileged, confidential, and protected by the atlorney,.client or attorney-work product pr!vileges. It 
is intended only for the addressees. If you are not an addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in 
error, please noUfy us irnrnediately via return e-rnai! to the sender and then delete the message or you 
may call the sender at telephone number J .. (800) 844-3232, Unless otherwise specifically stated herein, 
any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended oi- written to be usecl, and 
cannot be used, for the purpose of(!) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Cocle or (il) promoting, 
marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

This is an electronlc 1nail trnnsrnission fmrn the law firm of Gilmore & Bell, P.C, and rnay contain information that is 
privileged, confidential, and protected by the attorney-client or attorney-work product privileges. It is intended only for the 
addressees. If you are not an addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this 
message is prohibited, If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately via return e-mail to the 
sender and then delete the message or you may call the sender at telephone number 1 ·(800) 844-3232, Unless otherwise 
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specifically stated herein, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this corr1tnunication is not intended or vvritten to be used, 
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties w1rler the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) prornuting, rnarketing, 
or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein, 
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Amber Cabrera [KOC] 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Nelson, De < DNelson@wichita.gov> 
Friday, May 28, 2021 4:00 PM 
Robert North [KDC] 
Rigby, Scot 
ST AR Bond letter 
David Toland - Sales Tax Special Obligation Rev Bonds K-96 Greenwich STAR Bond 
Project.docx.pdf 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless 
you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Please find the attached letter from City Manager - Robert Layton. 

Thank you. 

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

From: Bill Murphy [KDC] 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, May 27, 2021 9:20 AM 
Todd Knight 

Cc: Robert North [KDC] 
Subject: RE: Manhattan Museum Project & ST AR Bond Viability 

Todd: 

I spoke to Bob North yesterday about this. He was very familiar with the project and is actively working on the STAR 
bond opportunity. 

I've copied him on this email to allow the two of you to connect. 

Thanks again! 

Bill 

BILL MURPHY, CEcD, EDFP 
Deputy Secretary 

Phone: 785.296.7284 
Cell: 785.260.5775 
Fax: 785.296.3490 

kansascommerce.gov 

From: Todd Knight <tknight@mccowngordon.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 9:05 AM 
To: Bill Murphy [KOC] <Bill.Murphy@ks.gov> 
Subject: Manhattan Museum Project & STAR Bond Viability 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless 
you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hello Bill, 

Great to connect with you again yesterday over the phone. As discussed, there is a new exciting project being proposed 
for the Manhattan community. It is currently named The Museum of Art and Light and is being led by Bob and Tracey 
Debruyn. Here is a link to an article about the project released this week in the Manhattan Mercury. 
https://themercury.com/news/developer-proposing-new-43-6m-museum-of-art-and-light-next-to-discovery­
center/article 8e6c904f-15b0-53bd-9b60-a63251510830.html 

The Debruyn's conducted a meeting recently with Lt. Governor Toland to discuss the project and the viability of STAR 
bonds as a potential funding source. I was hoping to learn more about what opportunities may exist with STAR Bonds 
and if I could help facilitate any further discussions with the Debruyn's and appropriate leaders at the State or within the 
Dept. of Commerce. 

As your colleagues may recall (as this was before your time in Kansas}, the Flint Hills Discovery Center was constructed 
roughly nine years ago and utilized STAR bonds for the museum and surrounding site development. At that time, I do 
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not believe the total available STAR bonds were invested and I am interested to know if any of those funds are still 
available and could be utilized for the Museum of Art and Light. Note: the proposed location of the new museum is next 
door to the Discovery Center and should be within the boundary of the previously approved district. 

Any insight you could provide with regard to the status or availability of STAR bonds for this project would be greatly 
appreciated. 

Thank you, 

TODD KNIGHT 

McCOWNGORDON 
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Amber Cabrera [KDC] 

From: 
Sent: 

Jean Epperson <jeanepperson@DerbyWeb.com > 
Wednesday, May 26, 2021 2:28 PM 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Robert North [KDC] 
Kathy Sexton;Kiel Mangus 
Derby ST AR Bond Audit 

Attachments: Derby STAR Bond final AUP report.pdf 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless 
you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hello Bob, 
Attached is a copy of auditors report of the Derby STAR Bonds for the year ended 12/31/2020. 

We'd appreciate if you would confirm receipt of this email. 

Thank you, 

Jean Epperson 
Director of Finance, City of Derby 
611 N Mulberry, Suite 300 I Derby, KS 67037 

Jeanepperson@Derbyweb.com 
316-788-1519 ext. 12611 Fax: 316-788-6067 
www .derbyks.com 
The mission of the City of Derby is to create vibrant neighborhoods, nurture a strong business community, and preserve 
beautiful green spaces. 
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Amber Cabrera [KDC] 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Riekhof, Gina (G&B) <GRIEKHOF@GilmoreBell.com> 
Wednesday, May 26, 2021 9:41 AM 
Robert North [KDC] 
Lasala, Todd 
RE: update on Homefield 
Calendar of Events - Homefield District and Plan Approvals 2021.docx; Filed Stamped # 

78138397 v 1 (Second Amended and Restated ST AR Bond District Plan (May 2021 ))-c 
(1 ).pdf 

Flag for follow up 
Flagged 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless 
you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Bob, 

Thanks for your message this morning. Timely, since we're all working on the upcoming agenda deadlines. 

A few moments ago, I sent the attached calendar out to the group. This describes all actions necessary to obtain District 
and Plan amendment approvals by 6/30. Please review and let me know if you have questions. Note the two approvals 
from the Secretary/Lt. Governor that we will need. 

The Second Amended District Plan is attached. 

We will also be in a position later today to send you the new Project Plans, including the updated feasibility study. 

Per your discussions with Doug last week, we should probably also schedule a separate time for the UG and Commerce 
to meet without the development team, either before or after the project update from Homefield. Let us know your 
thoughts about that, and Todd and I can coordinate our side to get something on the calendar. 

Gina 

Gina Riekhof I Gilmore & Bell, P.C. 
2405 Grand Boulevard I Suite 1100 I l<ansas MO 64108 
Main: (816) 221-1000 I Direct: 218-7536 I Fax: (816) 221-1018 
griekhof@gilmorebell.com 

From: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 9:33 AM 
To: Robb Heineman <robb@gohomefield.com>; 'Korb Maxwell' <KMaxwell@Polsinelli.com>; 'dbach' 
<dbach@wycokck.org>; Katherine Carttar <kcarttar@wycokck.org>; LaSala, Todd <todd.lasala@stinson.com>; Riekhof, 
Gina {G&B) <GRIEKHOF@GilmoreBell.com>; Curtis Petersen <CPetersen@Polsinelli.com> 

Subject: update on Homefield 
Importance: High 
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All, David is looking for an update on this project with an emphasis on project land acquisition 
and footprint, siting of the various project components and status of discussions with retail 
and entertainment operators, etc. 
Are there some dates/times next week that would work for your team? 
Bob 

Robert E. North 

Chief Attorney 

Kansas Department of Commerce 
1000 S.W. Jackson St., Suite 100 

Topeka, l<S 66612-1354 

Phone: 785.296.1913 

Fax: 785.296.6809 
KansasCommerce.gov 

This is an electronic rnail transmission from the law firm of Gilmore 2,( Bell, P,C, and may contain information that is 
privileged, conficlential, and protected by the attorney-client or attorney.,work product privileges. It is intended only for the 
addressees. If you are not an addressee, note that any clisclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this 
message is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately via return e--rnail to tr1e 
sender and then delete the message m you may call the sender at telephone number 1-(800) 844-3232. Unlei;s otherwise 
specifically stated herein 1 any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this corrnnunication is not intended or writtcn to be used, 
and cannot be usecl 1 for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties undf:1' the Internal FZevenue Coc!e or (ii) prorn0Ung 1 marketing, 
or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
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Amber Cabrera [KDC] 

From: Robert North [KDC] 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, May 24, 2021 12:09 PM 
Elizabeth Katsbulas [KDC] 

Subject: FW: Goddard ST AR Bond Pricing/Secretary Approval 

From: Robert North [KDC] 

Sent: Monday, May 17, 20213:09 PM 

To: Cowan, Kevin (G&B) <KCOWAN@GilmoreBell.com> 

Subject: RE: Goddard STAR Bond Pricing/Secretary Approval 

Kevin, I'm sure I can get David's signature either tomorrow or Wednesday. Please go ahead 
and send the proposed certification. Im not sure whether we talked about Commerce ad min 
fee on this one? 
Thanks. 

From: Cowan, Kevin (G&B) <KCOWAN@GilmoreBell.com> 

Sent: Monday, May 17, 20212:09 PM 

To: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 
Subject: Goddard STAR Bond Pricing/Secretary Approval 

Importance: High 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless 

you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Bob-The Goddard STAR bond pricing has been set for Wednesday of this week, and I am thinking about the Secretary 

approval letter for bond terms, etc. Will the Lt. Governor be available on Wednesday to sign the letter? I could get the 
draft to you this afternoon, and it could simply be pending until we get final details on Wednesday, if that works. 

Please let me know. Thanks! 

Kevin M. Cowan I Gilmore & Bell, P.C. 
One Main Place I 100 North Main, Suite 800 I Wichita, i<S 67202 
Mobile: (316) 204-4151 I Office: (316) 303-3109 
kcowan@gilmorebell.com 

This is an electronic mail trmisrniss1on from the law firm of Gilmore & Bell, P,C. and may contain inforrnaUon that is 
privileged, confidential, and protected by the attorney-client or attorney-work product privileges. It is intended only for the 
addressees. If you are not an addressee1 note that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of tile contenls of this 
message is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately via return e-maii to the: 
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sender and then delete the message or you may call the sender r1t telephone 11urnber l-(800) 844-32:J;?. Unless otherwise 
specifically stated herein, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this comrnunication is not intended or written to bE: used, 
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, 
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
Thursday, May 20, 2021 5:16 PM 

To: Robert North [KOC] 
Subject: FW: Homefield Project Update 
Attachments: # 78060261 v 2 (Homefield Project Update - May 2021)-c.pdf 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless 

you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Bob, 

Per your discussion with Doug, attached is the Project Update we received from the Homefield team this week. As I'm 
sure he mentioned, we're still evaluating. Please let us know your thoughts once you and the Lt. Governor have a 

chance to review. 

Gina 

Gina Riekhof I Gilmore & Bell, P.C. 
2405 Grand Boulevard I Suite 1100 I l<ansas City, MO 64108 
Main: (816) 221-1000 I Direct: (816) 218-7536 I Fax: (816) 221-1018 

griekhof@gilmorebell.com 

From: Curtis Petersen <CPetersen@Polsinelli.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 17, 20211:41 PM 
To: Bach, Doug <dbach@wycokck.org>; Riekhof, Gina (G&B) <GRIEKHOF@GilmoreBell.com>; LaSala, Todd 
<todd.lasala@stinson.com> 
Cc: 'Robb Heineman' <crheineman1217@gmail.com>; Korb Maxwell <KMaxwell@Polsinelli.com> 

Subject: Homefield Project Update 

UG Team: 

Thanks for your time on Thursday. 

As promised, attached is a short project update. 

Curt 

Curtis J. Petersen 
Shareholder 

cpetersen@polsinelli.com 

913.234.7458 
900 W. 48th Place, Suite 900 
Kansas City, MO 64112 

polsinelli.com 
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POISINFLU 
Polsinelli PC, Polsinelli LLP in California 

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

This is an electronic mail transirlission from the law fiffn of Gilrnore Ix Bell, P,C and may contain inforrnation th,:1t is 
privileged, confidential, and protected by the attorney-client or attorney-work product privileges. It is intended only for the 
addressees. If you are not ,m addressee, note that any disclosure, copying 1 distribution or use of the contents of this 
rnessage is prohibited. If you have received this transrnission in error, please notify us i111rnecliately via n~turn e 1nail to the 
sender and then delete the messaQC or you may call the sencle1· ;it telephone number 1-( 800) 844-323::>. Unless othe1wis,": 
specifically stated herein, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this cornmunication is not intenclecl or 1t1ritten to Ix, used, 
and cannot be usecl, for the purpose of (i) avoicling penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketin9, 
or recornn1ending to another party any transaction or matter adclressecl herein. 
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Amber Cabrera [KOC] 

From: 
Sent: 

Cowan, Kevin (G&B) <KCOWAN@GilmoreBell.com> 
Wednesday, May 19, 2021 4:50 PM 

To: Robert North [KDC] 
Subject: RE: Goddard 
Attachments: Secretary of Commerce Final Approval.docx 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless 
you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Bob-I have attached the updated version of the approval, with the Costs of Issuance typo correction. Thanks for all of 
your help! 

From: Cowan, Kevin (G&B) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 4:31 PM 
To: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 
Subject: FW: Goddard 

From: Michael Lambert <mlambert@crewsfs.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 202112:16 PM 
To: 'David Reid' <David.Reid@FisherBroyles'.com>; Cowan, Kevin (G&B) <KCOWAN(cvGilmoreBell.com> 
Cc: 'Brian Silcott' <bsilcott@goddardks.gov> 
Subject: Goddard 

Please see attached final numbers along with final cashflows. Please let me know if you need anything else. We do not 
have any hold the price bonds. I will send a pricing wire shortly. 

Thanks. 

Michael Lambert 
Senior Managing Director 
Capital Markets Group 
Crews & Associates, Inc. 
First Security Center 
521 President Clinton Avenue 
Suite 800 
Little Rock, AR 72201 

IMPORTANT NOTICES: 

Main (800)766-2000 
Direct: (501) 978-7946 
Fax (501) 907-4065 
Cell (501) 352-7454 
mlamberJ;@crewsfs.com 
www._crewsfs.com 
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This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged 
information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this message in error, 
please immediately delete all versions from your system, destroy any hard copies and notify the sender. Crews & 
Associates, Inc. reserves the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks. Please know that 
electronic mail is not secure. Crews does not accept or take responsibility for acting on time-sensitive instructions sent 
by e-mail including securities orders, fund transfer instructions, stop payments on checks, or other similar 
instructions. To opt out of future email communications from Crews & Associates, Inc., please send a message to 
emailoptout@crewsfs.com. Please note that you may continue to receive transactional communications, where 
applicable. Crews & Associates, Inc. is a non-bank subsidiary of First Security Bancorp and is a member of FINRA & SIPC. 

This is an electronic mail tr(:insrnission frorn the law fin11 of Cii!rncm~ &. Bell, P.C ;md 1Ymy contvin infonwitio11 that is 
privileged, confidential, and prott:ded by the attorney-client or i,llorney-work product privileges. It is intended only for the 
addressees. If you are not an addressee, note that any clisclosure, copying, distribution or use ol tl1e cuntcntt; of this 
message is prohibited. If you have received this transmission ln error, please notify us immediately vii:1 return e mail to the 
sender and then delete the message or you rnay call the sencler dt telephone nurnber 1-(800) 844--32:32. Unk,ss otherwise 
specifically stated herein, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is 11ot intended or vvritl:cn \:o be used, 
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) prornotin9 1 rnarketinq, 
or recommending to another party any transaction or rnatter addressed herein. 
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Amber Cabrera [KDC] 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Robert North [KDC] 
Wednesday, May 19, 2021 4:50 PM 
David Toland [KDC] 
Abby Works [KDC] 
Goddard 
Secretary of Commerce Final Approval.docx 

I didn't get this until 45 minutes ago. They have a great interest rate of around 3.73% and 
costs of Issuance are reasonable. They would really love to get it back yet today or first thing in 
morning. 
If you approve, I can let them know and we can sign in the morning. 
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
Wednesday, May 19, 2021 11 :57 AM 

To: Robert North [KDC] 
Subject: FW: Goddard 
Attachments: Goddard - Final Pricing Book.pdf 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless 
you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

FYI ... I have been slammed, but will plan to send the form letter for the Lt. Governor soon, and will give you a call this 
afternoon. 

Thanks! 

From: Michael Lambert <mlambert@crewsfs.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 202111:46 AM 
To: Ryan Peck <RPECK@morrislaing.com>; 'Brian Silcott' <bsilcott@goddardks.gov>; Cowan, Kevin (G&B} 
<KCOWAN@GilmoreBell.com>; 'David Reid' <David.Reid@FisherBroyles.com>; Marc Abbott <MAbbott@polsinelli.com> 
Subject: Goddard 

Please see attached information we will discuss at noon. 

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
Direct (501) 978-7946 
Fax (501) 907-4065 
Cell (501) 352-7454 
mfambert@crewsfs._com 
www.crewsfs.com 

c;revvsl~?Associates 

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
by e-mail including securities ord~rs, fund transfer instructions, stop payments on checks, or other similar 
instructions. To opt out of future email communications from Crews & Associates, Inc., please send a message to 
emailoptout@crewsfs.com. Please note that you may continue to receive transactional communications, where 
applicable. Crews & Associates, Inc. is a non-bank subsidiary of First Security Bancorp and is a member of FINRA & SIPC. 
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This is an electronic rnail transn1ission from the law flrm of Gilmore Ek Bell, P.C. and may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential, and protected by the attorney-client or attorney-work product privileges. It is intended only for the 
addressees. If you are not an addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this 
rnessage is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error1 please notify us immediately via return email to the 
sender and then delete the message or you may call the sender at telephone number 1-(800) 84+3232. Unk0ss otherwise 
specifically stated herein, any U.S, fecleral tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, 
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code m (ii) promotincJ, marketing, 
or recornmencling to another party any transactlon or matter addressed herein. 
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
To: Ryan Peck <RPECK@morrislaing.com>; 'Brian Silcott' <bsilcott@goddardks.gov>; Cowan, Kevin (G&B) 
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
mlambITt@crewsfs.com 
www.crewsfs.com 

c;revvs8Associates 

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
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This is an electronic mail transirdssion from the law firm of Gilmore 8, Bell, P,C and may contain infonY1t1tion th21t ic, 
privileged, confidential, anrl protected by the attorney-client: or attorney work product privileges. It is intended only for the 
addressees. If you are not an addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of tt1e ccmtc:nts of this 
message is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in e1Tor1 please notify us immediately via return ernail to the 
sencler and then delete the message or you may call the sender at telephone number 1--(800) 844-3232. Unlr~ss otherwise 
specifirnlly stated herein, any U.S. federal tax advlce contained in this corn1nu11ieution is not intended or written to be used, 
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under U1e Internal Revenue Code or (ii) prornotirHJ, 1nt1rketinq, 
or recornmenciing to another party any transaction or rrn:itter addressed herein. 
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Amber Cabrera [KDC] 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Norton, Joe (G&B) <JNORTON@GilmoreBell.com> 
Monday, May 17, 2021 11:47 AM 
Robert North [KDC] 

Eck, Dominic (G&B);Herrmann, Garth (G&B);Middleton, Johnna (G&B) 

Manhattan - Proposed ST AR Bonds for Art and Light Project 
# 78067802 v 1 (STAR Bond Project Plan Amendment (FINAL) - Manhattan Museum of 
Art & Light - 05.14.21)-c.PDF; Manhattan - First Amendment to STAR Bond Project Plan 
- (v11 cmp v8)-c.pdf 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless 

you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

May 17, 2021 

Bob: 

Late last week the City staff and Developers discussed revisions to the Project Plan Amendment submitted by the 
Developers and their legal counsel. 

After such discussion, the City staff approved the publication of the notice of public hearing relating to the City 

Commission consideration of the Project Plan Amendment. 

The publication dates are May 18 and May 25, with the hearing and consideration of first reading of an ordinance 

approving such scheduled for June 1. Second reading and passage of the ordinance is scheduled for June 15. 

Marc Abbott agreed to submit the latest revision of the Project Plan Amendment to your office for consideration by the 

Secretary. 

Documents submitted to the City staff by Developers' counsel are attached. 

Joe L. Norton, Esq. I Gilmore & Bell, P.C. 
One Main Place I mo North Main I Wichita, KS I 67202 
Phone: (316) 267 2091. I Direct: (316) 303-3lOB I Mobile: (316) )04-4E>:! I Fax: (316) 262-6:523 
inorton@gilmorebell.com 

This is an electronic mail transmission from the law firm of Gilmore & Bell, P.C and may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential, and protected by the attorney-client or attorney-work product privileges. It is intended only for the 
addressees. If you are not an addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, clistribution or use of the contents of this 
message is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us imrnediately via return e-mail lo the 
sender and then delete the message or you may call the sender at telephone number l-(800) B44-3232. Unless otherwise 
specifically stated here1n 1 any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this comrnunication is not intended or wdtten to be used, 
ancl cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties unc!Ec,r the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, rnarketinfJ, 
or recommending to another party any transaction m matter addressed herein, 
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Amber Cabrera [KDC] 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Brett Zollinger < bzolling@fhsu.edu > 

Wednesday, May 12, 2021 5:08 PM 
Robert North [KDC] 

Cc: Dr. Preston Gilson 
Subject: RE: ST AR Bond economic impact report 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless 
you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Bob, 
You bet! All sounds good. 

:Brett Zo{finger, Ph.D. 
Professor and Chair, Department of Sociology 
http://www.fhsu.edu/sociology 
Director, Docking Institute of Public Affairs 
http://www.fhsu.edu/docking 
Fort Hays State University 
Hays, Kansas 67601 
785-628-5881 / bazollinger@fhsu.edu 

From: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 4:28 PM 
To: Brett Zollinger <bzolling@fhsu.edu> 
Cc: Dr. Preston Gilson <prestongilson@mac.com> 
Subject: RE: STAR Bond economic impact report 

Brett, thank you and thanks to Preston. We have been just overwhelmed lately and haven't 
had full opportunity to review and digest. Please give us another week or so and then maybe 
we can schedule a call if there are any questions or items that may need additional context. 
Thank you for being patient and will be back in touch. 
Bob 

From: Brett Zollinger <bzolling@fhsu.edu> 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 2:06 PM 
To: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 
Cc: Dr. Preston Gilson <prestongilson@mac.com> 
Subject: STAR Bond economic impact report 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless 
you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Bob, 
Attached is a draft of the study report. Please let us know what questions/comments you have. We will also send a 
Map Supplement, which simply contains maps from additional intercurrent years between baseline to the most recent 
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maps, capturing a little more of the stages/phases of developments in some of the STAR bond districts. This project has 
been somewhat more challenging than we envisioned! 
-Brett 

'Brett Zo{finger, Ph.D. 
Professor and Chair, Department of Sociology 
http://www.fhsu.edu/sociology 
Director, Docking Institute of Public Affairs 
http://www. fhsu. edu/docking 
Fort Hays State University 
Hays, Kansas 67601 
785-628-5881 / bazollinger@fhsu.edu 
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Amber Cabrera [KDC] 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wendi Lucero [KDC] 
Tuesday, May 11, 2021 1 :17 PM 
Robert North [KDC] 
Craig Newby .... 

In addition to the message he left on the main line, Mr. Newby also left two messages on my line. He said the bid is not 
valid for a STAR Bond project in Pratt Co. Please call him a 

WENDI LUCERO 
Public Service Administrator 
Legal Division 
Phone: 785.296.6007 
Fax: 785.296.6809 

kansascommerce.gov 

0098 
This e-mail, along with any documents, files, or attachments is intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, attorney work product, or 

otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, copying, or use of this information contained in or attached to 
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in ns as error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the original 
communication and its attachments without reading, printing or saving in any 

Department of Commerce manner. 
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Amber Cabrera [KDC] 

From: 
Sent: 

Norton, Joe (G&B) <JNORTON@GilmoreBell.com> 
Thursday, June 3, 2021 3:50 PM 

To: Robert North [KDC] 
Cc: Herrmann, Garth (G&B) 
Subject: Re: Latest Revision - 2021.06.02 _Star Bond Amended Project - City of Manhattan 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless 

you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Looks good to me. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Joe L. Norton 
Gilmore & Bell, P.C. 
100 N. Main, Suite 800 

Wichita, KS 67202 

On Jun 3, 2021, at 3:42 PM, Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> wrote: 

If you want to take a quick look? 

From: Wendi Lucero [KDC] <Wendi.Lucero@ks.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 3, 20211:17 PM 
To: Robert North [KDC] <Robert.North@ks.gov> 
Subject: Latest Revision - 2021.06.02 _Star Bond Amended Project - City of Manhattan 

<2021.06.02 _Star Bond Amended Project - City of Manhattan.docx> 

This is an electronic mail transmission from the law firm of Gilmore 8, Bell, P.C. and may contain infmmation that is 
privileged, confidential, and protected by the attorney-client OI' atlorney-work product privileges. It is intended only for the 
addressees. If you are not an addressee, note that any clisclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this 
rnessage is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in errnr, please notify us immediately via return e rnaii to the 
sender and then delete the messa9e or you may call thr: sender ,1t telephone number 1-(800) 844-3232. Unless otherwise 
specifically stated herein, any U.S. fef.foral tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to b1~ used, 
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, 
or recommending to another party any transaction m matter aclclressed herein. 
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